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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 2 April 201 9 8:12 AM
'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

RE: Urgent: MV for EE59T (DOA:24/03/2019\

Dear Azian,

The market value of EE 59T is $52K-$53K (Estimated) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-431-5

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 4:14 PM

To: 'Nor Azian Binte Noordin' <NorAzian-Noord in@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@ lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
subject: RE: Urgent: MV for EE59T (DOA: 24/o3/2OI9l

Dear Azian/

Thank you for the email.

Dea r Veron,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Sumrner Lee I Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 I enail: alsigl]eqls{Qlkkaulo.eo4 | tax: 6256-43t5

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Parb llbi Avenue r, #02-25 I S(+o8qSS)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin lma ilto:NorAzian Noordin@sq. msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 1 April, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:
subject: Urgent: MV for EE59T (Do A:LalBlzot9\
lmportance: High

Dear all,



Please let us have the market va lue for the a bove car urgently. Details of the car ma ke a nd model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6725 7402 I NorAzian Noordin@se. msie-asia.com

MSIG

MS|G tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #74-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 I T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co.Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com.sq O @ @ O

A r,rr€n&er or @ .rsunlt*cE GRo uP

Enquire PARF/COE

Owner lD Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner lD
14871

Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle No.
EE59X
Vehicle to be Exported
No
lntended Deregistration Date
03 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make
B.M.W.
Vehicle Model
X1 SDRIVE1SI AT DiAB 2WD 5DR GAS/D SR
Primary Colour
Brown
Manulacturing Year
2011
Engine No.
A687J107N468208D
Chassis No.
WBAVL32O3OVP95346
Maximum Power Output
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
Open Market Value
$29,795.00
Original Registration Date
24 Apt 2012
First Registration Date
24 Apt 2012



Transfer Count
1

Actual ARF Paid
$29,79s.00

PARF Eligibility
Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
23 Apt2022 .

PARF Rebate Amount
$19,366.00

COE Expiry Date
23 Apt2022
COE Category
E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)

QP Paid
$80,101 .00
COE Rebate Amount
$24,475.O0
Total Rebate Amount
$43,841.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Apr 2019
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Dear all,

please let us have the market va lue for the a bove car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

From:
Sent:
Subject:

lmportance:

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2558 I Direct fax +65 6225 7402

Nor Azian Binte Noordin < NorAzian-Noordin@sg.msig-asia com>

Monday, 1 April 2019 4:05 PM

Urgent: MV for EE59T (DOA: 24/03/2019)

High

I NorAzian-Noord'in@sq.msiq-asia. com

MSIG

MSlc tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leorrg BuitdingJingapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | co.Reg. No. 200412212G I msis.com.ss O @ @ O

n H"n tn, ol @@ lNsuiAl'tgE GRo uP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Regrstered Vehicle

Owner lD Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner lD
14871

Vehicle No.
EE59X
Vehicle to be Exported
No
lntended Deregistration Date
03 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make
B.M.W.
Vehicle Model
X1 SDRIVE1sI AT D/AB 2WD sDR GAS/D SR
Primary Colour
Brown
Manufacturing Year



..'?5'11
Engine No.
A687J107N46820BD
Chassis No.
WBAVL32O3OVP95346
Maximum Power Output
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
Open Market Value
$29,795.00
Original Registration Date
24 Apr 2012
First Registration Date
24 Apt 2012
Transfer Count
1

Actual ARF Paid
$29,795.00

PARF Eligibility
Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
23 Apr 2022
PARF Rebate Amount
$19,366.00

COE Expiry Date
23 Apt 2022
COE Category
E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)
10
QP Paid
$80,101.00
COE Rebate Amount
$24,475.00
Total Rebate Amount
$43,841.00
The information contained herein is correcl as at 01 Apr 201 I
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Used BMW Car & Used cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarl'4art

aMW xl sDrivezoa - N.A 27-Feb'zor2 L'g97 " ' suv

towner'Lowl!]leaqe,cheapestlnTheMa*et'Excel]entcond]tion'Looks,Feels,DrjveLikeNew.HUqeSavinqw]thLowDepleclation'EasyDrive'
rlJ* rd"rw.,r' e-qij N*qatron BL t 11 B 'rs 

ro vnJ

Posted: 17-Feb_2019 Tags: 2012 Br'lWXl' 2!)l2 bmw xl', 8MW X1', bmt xl', Blvw', x1r t1' Llsed Al!\u

BMW Xl sDrive20i _ N A z7'reb'?Ap t'g97 " 
5W SOLlt

rhe BMw X1. Compact Crossover sW That Otrers stYl€' Fur Dnving With A Prcrnilm Feel Selling Wth The Nice Bidded Grplate NumberWith A" 
o*oo

Prev,oJs se1i!r'q Recoros l Owner On'v werlMarnlained An @

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd

posted:11Feb2019Taqs:2012BFIV1xl'20t2Dmwxl'gllwl(1'bmwx1'BMW'X1'11'Llsedel\l

BMW Xl sDriv€18i $57'500 $ra'zll lvt 30_t4aF2O12 r'995 " 
- 5UV

Eleganr whjte sw, with panoramtc swroofand BMW Gps, one owner only, Low r'1iteage Done, very we I Malntalned, Flexibl€ In_house Loan

Prime;otor & Leasinq

Post !j: 3o-f4ar 2Ot9 Taqs: ?Or? Bl'lvi Xl' 1Oi2 t'rvr xl Bl'l$l XL' bnxv il' Bl4\'u Xl' xl lls'd BMW

lnsu.ance rcnewal at cheaP€r P*ce!

we,]lindVoUthecheapestcar]nsUrancequotesfromoverloinsurcls'l.4akeyol]rchoic€onzercexcessandownworkshop'Eveqthiigdonea!the
#'";""i;,; il';"; *;"oiio" *"'t""" e 'ui" '"Poon 

cor'p eterv rree

BttW XlsorivelSi 954,soo $13'130 /vr 24-Apr2o!2 l'99s 'c ' suv Availabl€

cheaoest unjt In The r4arket| tdeat For Those who Are Looking ForA Stylsr Mtd Sized contiMpv.loo Polnts checked Plus AllwearAnd rear Issues ,.ff'ffi
ii'"Je"-n;p,bur" w'si.p ro Ptole rhe ca'oLtsdndin

Ponedr 24llar2o19 taqs: 2012 aMilxl,2Ol2bnrw il' BllWx1' bnrwxl' BMW' X1' x1' Used Br4w

BMw X1sDrivelai - NA 24'Aptzo!2 1'995d - suv

l owesr MibaqexL. cood BuyTo R€new COE. Own€ls 3rd car. Accid€ir Fre€.lust sewiced z3l2/19. P€riodic MaintenanceAnd No R€Pai6 Needed'

i"l,.lii' ii"i" e"" I s"*6 Dri/e, creat 
' 

or Fari'v usase P

l'lonster l"loto.s Pte Ltd

Post€dr26_Feb 2019 Taqr: 2012 BrlW Xl,2012 bnlwxl' 3t1W X1', bfiwx1', BI'4W', X1', xl', Llsei aMw

gMW Xl sDrivelai - N A 24'Apr-2012 l'995 cc - 5W sOL

Lowest Mlteale x!. cood Buy.ro Renew coE. or/vners 3rd car. Accident Frc€. Just Servic€d 2312/19. Periodic l"1alnte.ance And No Repairs Needed !E!EE@
iiui*' c.ot" nio q s.*t" Dnve, Gredr For Faa'ry usase P

Posled 24-Fcb-2019 Taqs: 20!2 tsMs/X1' 2012 bmvr x1' BMw Xi' bmwxl Bl4W' x1' rl Used BNlyl

BMW Xt sorive2oi _ N A 25-lun'2012 l'sg7 'c - suv

;l"""p,"lyr* ::ln:g::lx#[I]:"fJ,ii,""',#"tiJl"?nvine 
with A Premium Feer' serrlne with rhe Nice Bidded caryrate Number with Arr

Poste.i:09_leb2019-l.qii2Ol2sl"lt/Xr'2012bh4xl'Bl4WX!'bmw11'31'lWX1'xt'u5edBNw

BMW X1 sDrivezo; $6s's0o *13'860 /v 26'ul-2012 l'g9J 'c 97'ooo km suv

A.entUnitl.4aintainedlnsuperiolconditlonlBfownEn€riorPa]ntworkMatchedwithB|ackLeathellnt€lior!ErandN€wGearboxFromPerfonnance
ii,i""-L,.rt"al i 

"':"t 
1""" sc\ernes Ava ao P: wer' one A '

Postei: 2l F€b 2ot9 T.qs: 2012 Bl'lrrv xl' 2012 bm$r x1 Bf4W 11' bmw x1' SNlUr' X1' x1' Used Bl'1w

i"?#!:,of f,#iiL::ix^?:$f#jl"$Jf"l,ff:,i?",jJilf:"AtLowInterestRate!Fu 
vAeent(

Poeledr 2s Flb 2019 Talle: 2012 Bl'iw x1' 2012 bfiw r1 gt'l\! x!' bmw rl', Bllw' x1' xl' used 6MW

BMW Xl sDrive2oi l6a'aoo $13'990 /vr 1r_lan-2013 L'9g7 a 81'725 km SUV

Low Interesr Rate Frorn 1.990/0 And tn Hols€ avaLLabret superb condition And very wett t'4aintained, Like New car condition, Extended warcntv

i:"",iiJ, n s:ii""" r". 
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Posled:19_Mat2oi-aTaqs:2013Bl'llvxl'2013bm*x1'Bl'1WXl'btowx1'BMW'X1'xl'lsedBMVI

l73,8oo $r2,950/yr 1o-lun-2013 l'997 cc 73'000 km

- N,A 02'oc1-2012
BMW XL sDrive2Oi

BMW Xl sDrive20i

!,997 cc - sUV
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